BOOK	21	PAGE	386	
	<b>_</b> '		000	

VIII VO	TES }					COURT	
Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	August	20	22
E150183	BILD						_
Somers	et, KY						
Courtho	ouse						
	County Fiscal C						
	23, 2022 with Ju	lage Steve	e Kelley pre	siding. The to	llowing magis	trates were	+
present:	•						+
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk		+
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate V	/ilson and se	econded by M	agistrate Strur	nk to	
approve	e the minutes fro	m the last	t meeting he	ld August 9, 2	022. Motion of	arried.	
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate S	trunk and se	econded by Ma	agistrate Wilso	on to	$\square$
approve	e the Road Work	Request	for 8/23/202	2. Motion car	ried.		
	· · · · · ·		<u></u>				_
	ion made by Ma	-		econded by M	agistrate Whe	eldon to	-
purchas	se 3000 ton of ro	OCK. IVIOTIO	on carried.				+
(4) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate V	/ilson and se	econded by M	agistrate Rans	shaw to	-
	e 500 ton of hot			J	5		
(5) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate T	urpen and s	econded by M	lagistrate Ran	shaw to	
purchas	e 4000 gallon o	f patch oil	. Motion car	ried.			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				<b>NA</b>		_
	ion made by Ma						
	tthew Bryant, Ja arting August 24		•				-
carried.	arting August 24	+ penuing	a priysical a				-
(7) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate V	/heeldon an	d seconded b	y Magistrate R	anshaw to	+
rehire A	ngela Stamper s	starting Au	igust 24 at t	he Solid Wast	e Department	Motion	
carried.	13						
H	ion made by Ma						
surplus	CAD Phones ar	id Radio E	Equipment fr	om the 911 C	enter. Motion	carried.	
		· · · –					-
<b>∥`</b> ′	ion made by Ma eth McQueary fr	0	•	<b>y</b>	0		-+
	em iviculeary tr	om part fil	$m \omega$ in the time		ωτιμας Ινιστισή	сыщей	



MINU	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	(	COURT
	,					
Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	August	20
E150183	31LD					
(10) M	otion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Stru	ink to
advertis	se for a full time	position at	the 911 Ce	nter. Motion of	carried.	
(11) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	nd Magistrate	Strunk to appro	ove the bid
submitt	ed in the amoun	t of \$57,40	0 for a sing	le axle dump t	truck for the De	etention
Center	from Don Frankl	in. Motion	carried.			
(12) M	otion made by M	lagistrato P	Panchaw an	d socondod b	v Magistrata S	Strupk to
	ito a service con	•			, ,	
	storm sirens arou				s year / to mai	
(13) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	nd seconded b	y Magistrate V	Vheeldon to
	ertise for roof rep					
(14) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	nd seconded b	y Magistrate S	strunk to
approve	e the quarterly fir	nancial rep	ort from Jul	ly 1, 2021 - Ju	ne 30, 2022. I	Motion
carried.						
(15) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	nd seconded b	v Magistrate S	Strunk to
	ne County tax rat				<u>,</u>	
	-					
(16) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate S	strunk to
purchas	se the presented	list of item	ns EMS wou	uld like to have	e purchased fro	om ARPA
Funds.	Motion carried.					
	ation mode by M	agistrata V	Vileen onde		Accietrate \A/b	
<ul> <li>(17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>pay the two invoices for the SRT purchases discussed in the last meeting. The two</li> </ul>						
1 · · ·	s total approxima					
(18) Mo	otion made by M	agistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate V	Vheeldon
to allow	Magistrate Ran	shaw perm	nission to re	search and/or	apply for the	
Compre	ehensive Wildfire	Defense (	Grant. Moti	on carried.		
	otion made by M			seconded by N	/lagistrate Ran	shaw to
adjourn	the meeting. M	otion carrie	ed.			
** Brige	ette Bender pres	ented the t	ov rotaa far	the Dublic He	alth Taxing Di	strict
			AX FAIDE IN	THE PUINT 64		



Ν	<b>MINUTES</b>	}		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
(*)		] —						
	Tuo	aday		23rd		August		22
Te	erm, Tue	sday	Day	2310	Day of,	August	20	22
	E1501831LD							
	** TJ Adkins p	resented	the tax ra	tes for the A	Area Extension	n District.		
	** Magistrate	Turpen an	nd Magistr	ate Ransha	w will go revie	w Rocky Bra	nch Road to	D
	possibly bring i	into the co	ounty road	d system.				
	** The beach a	at Pulaski	Park will	not be oper	ned back up th	is season.		
	** Constables	can not ru	un blue lig	hts unless	they've had pro	oper training.		
	** • • •							
	** Jordan Bap	tist Churc	h will be a	a voting pre	cinct in the Bui	rnside area.		
*								
·								
								_
П								